
CANADIAN UNITARIAN COUNCIL 
RESOLUTIONS PROCESS 

 
 
The CUC’s Resolutions Process is designed to include all types of resolutions within one process. 
This flowchart provides a quick look at the process and timelines. For details such as who is 
eligible to propose a resolution and what to include in the Action Plan, please refer to the 
Resolutions Process document. 
 
Each resolution, accompanied by an Action Plan, must be submitted to the Executive Director 
by December 15 prior to the Annual General Meeting at which it will be considered. Please 
contact the Resolutions Advisory Committee at resolutions@cuc.ca for support in moving 
through the steps of the process.  
 
Complete information and recommendations about the Resolutions Process can be found in  
the full report of the Resolutions Study Group, approved by the Annual General Meeting in May 
2011. 
  



CANADIAN UNITARIAN COUNCIL 
 

RESOLUTIONS PROCESS FLOW CHART 
 

So, you have a resolution topic! 
 

 
 

 
 

 
If these conditions all apply: 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In the Fall prior to the Annual General Meeting: 

Is it linked 
to UU 
sources & 
principles? Is 
it ethical? 

Does it 
have broad 
appeal for 
all UUs? 

Is there a similar, 
previously approved 
resolution? If so, 
this might be 
amended. 

Does this have 
support of 1 of 5 
categories of 
approved 
proposers? If yes: 

Does it have 
broad base to 
justify specific 
actions now & 
in future? 

Yes 

No 

If not, local or 
regional action might 
be more appropriate, 
timely & effective. 

Consult Resolutions 
Advisory Cte. Work 
on draft of resolution. 
Complete Action Plan. 

By December 15: Proposers (specified in the Resolutions Process document) submit a copy of 
resolution, with attendant documentation & signatures, to Executive Director 

By 1st week in 
January: 

Proposed resolution is distributed to congregations for discussion & feedback. 

Between 1st week in 
January- Feb 28: 

Congregations & communities consider resolution, discuss delegate selection 
& voting decisions, & suggest amendments to resolutions. 
 

By February 28: To be eligible for consideration, all suggestions for amendment must be 
submitted to Proposers. No substantive amendments will occur at the AGM. 

By March 10: Proposers submit resolution in final form to Executive Director. 
 

By March 15: Resolution in final form is re-distributed back to congregations by Executive 
Director. Congregations discuss voting decisions, and revise if necessary. 
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At the AGM: All resolutions are discussed at mini-plenary designed for discussion of 
resolutions & non-substantive amendments. 

Vote on resolution at AGM. 
If approved: 

Refer to Study Group process if 
appropriate. 

CUC Board conveys decisions & 
recommended actions to 
congregations. 

Study Group reports back to 
subsequent AGM with 
recommendations & action plan. 

Action Plan as approved is 
implemented. 

Follow-up reported back to 
subsequent AGM if appropriate. 

WHAT IF AN ISSUE OR TOPIC EMERGES AFTER DECEMBER 15 WHICH WAS NOT 
FORESEEN BEFORE THE DEADLINE? 

As soon as possible: Proposers (as previously defined) consult with Resolutions Advisory 
Committee about possible inclusion as an Urgent Resolution. 

No later than 6pm 
seven days before 
the AGM: 

Proposers submit resolution, with documentation, signatures & rationale 
for inclusion as an Urgent Resolution, to Executive Director. 

At the AGM: All resolutions are discussed at mini-plenary. In the case of an Urgent 
Resolution, substantive amendments are allowed, as this has not been 
distributed to congregations in the usual procedure. 

Chair rules as to whether 
matter arose too late for 
usual procedure (ruling 
subject to appeal by 
delegates.) 

Vote. 

If approved, Board makes 
known to congregations 
the recommendations 
contained in the resolution 
for local action. 


